

PARA INGLÊS LER

MANAGER/TEAM LEAD OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AND JOURNEY-TO-CLOUD PROJECTS

PRODUCT OWNER | SCRUM MASTER | AGILE COACH

☎ +55 11 982643233 | ✉ americo@parainglesler.com.br | ➤ [Traduza seu CV Agoral](#)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Project manager and Team Lead with more than 10 years of experience in innovation projects, guiding companies along the path towards digital transformation, cloud solutions (Journey-to-Cloud) and process optimization through a comprehensive grasp of:

- ✓ Project management
- ✓ Strategic partnerships
- ✓ Business Cases and Assessments
- ✓ Business/technical proposals
- ✓ Requirements gathering
- ✓ Artificial intelligence
- ✓ Confluence
- ✓ JIRA
- ✓ Design Thinking
- ✓ Stakeholder alignment
- ✓ Roadmap construction
- ✓ Sales team support
- ✓ Financial control of the projects
- ✓ Process optimization (BPM)
- ✓ Management reporting
- ✓ Scrum
- ✓ Kanban
- ✓ Kaizen

Managed projects with cross-functional teams in some of the largest consulting, technology and finance companies, always ensuring the delivery of projects within the established time and budget.

Solid experience as Project Owner, Scrum Master and Agile Coach.

Previous experience in production engineering.

Native Portuguese | Advanced English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

COMPANY 1 12/2016 – Present

Fortune 500 company that specializes in information technology services and consulting.

Manager - Google Cloud Business Group (01/2021 - present)

- ✓ Manager/Team Lead of multiple Digital Transformation, Journey-to-Cloud and Artificial Intelligence projects, interacting with cross-functional teams, aligning objectives and processes with sponsors and technical leads, and ensuring deliveries within the established deadlines and budgets.

Associate Manager (01/2019 - 12/2020)

- ✓ Consultant, focal point and leader of multiple teams, solving day-to-day issues, monitoring the status of the various project fronts, and dealing with teams' expectations.

Consultant (12/2016 - 12/2018)

- ✓ Worked as Project Owner, Scrum Master and Agile Coach in Digital Transformation projects, focusing on improving customer products and processes, assisting in the maturation of Scrum, SAFe and DevOps/DevSecOps pipelines.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Cont.)

COMPANY 2 Company developing digital solutions. Project Analyst ✓ Worked on digital channel (such as Internet and Mobile) and cross-channel (omnichannel) projects, providing the interface between the client, the technology area and all “cross” areas of the project.	16/2015 – 11/2016
COMPANY 3 Largest financial institution in Latin America. Cash Operations Analyst ✓ Worked on projects for compliance with Bacen standard 3.461 in the institutional clients segment. ✓ Involved in the design of the process and in the development of technical solutions for the renewal of the clients' KYC as requested by the fraud prevention area.	05/2013 – 06/2015
COMPANY 4 One of the largest car manufacturers in the world. Trainee - Production Engineering	02/2012 – 12/2012
COMPANY 5 Telecommunications multinational. Trainee - Tax/Fiscal Area	02/2011 – 10/2011

EDUCATION

Graduate's degree in Engineering Management Universidade Federal do ABC	2014
Degree in Science, Technology and Society Universidade Federal do ABC	2010
Mechatronics Technician Etec Getúlio Vargas	2006

CERTIFICATES

PSM I – Professional Scrum Master I Scrum.org	2019
Lean Six Sigma Basics Udemy	2019
Big Data with Hadoop Straight to the Point Udemy	2018
Data Science, Deep Learning & Machine Learning with Python Udemy	2017